Bloom Hill Farm
Across Lucasville Road from the Old Fletcher Farm

Historic Name: Bloom Hill Farm
Date or Period: 1780-1790, ca. 1825, ca. 1880
Original Use: Residence
Vicinity: Manassas
Source: Prince William County Historical Commission “A Past to Preserve”

Bloom Hill consists of both a late-eighteenth-century or early nineteenth-century unit and
a late-nineteenth-century addition. The earlier unit is a one-and-a-half-story, gable-roofed, frame
structure with a one-story, shed-roofed, rear addition. The late nineteenth-century addition is a
two-story unit. It is one of the few remaining timber homes of its type in Prince William County
and is in good condition. Its exterior is covered with white weatherboard, and the house rests on
a stone foundation. The main entrance is located approximately in the center of the five-bay-
long, east side. According to local tradition, the house was used as a tavern in the late eighteenth
or early nineteenth centuries. Bloom Hill was a working farm until late in the twentieth century.
Its present peaceful setting is a scenic reminder of the county’s rural past.



